

✉ ttv@sands.no

☎ +47 55 30 10 43

Torkel Tveit

Partner

Expertise areas

Arbeidsrett

Commercial property

Torkel Tveit is partner in SANDS and leading partner in our office in Bergen. He brings two decades with experience as employment lawyer for both commercial and public businesses. Torkel has also been leading the business- and labor law course at Norwegian School of Economics.

Tveit is often used as both legal advisor and speaker in labor law matters involving whistleblowing, downsizing and termination of employment. He has significant experience with court litigation in labor law matters.

He is also experienced within real estate disputes.

Work experience

2009–

● **SANDS Advokatfirma DA**
Partner | Senior Lawyer

2005–2009

● **DLA Piper Norway DA**
Lawyer

2004–2005

● **Fjordane tingrett**
Deputy judge

2002–2004

● **Lindh Stabell Horten**
Associate

Education

2002

● **University of Bergen**
Cand. jur.

Publications

2007

● **Scandinavian Employment Law**
Co-writer to the book